
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
   

 

FEATHER RIVER COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 
 

FEATHER RIVER COLLEGE 
 
 

 
TO: Board of Trustees                                     DATE OF MEETING: October 19, 2024 
 
FROM: Kevin Trutna, Superintendent/President 
           
RE: Request for Board of Trustee Action 
 

 
Action Item:  Approval of Board of Trustee meeting dates January 2024 through 
December 2024, and Board of Trustee retreat date of June 11, 2024. Unless otherwise 
noted, meetings will be held at 3 p.m. at Feather River College, LRC Room #871, 570 
Golden Eagle Avenue, Quincy, California, and/or remotely via Zoom. 
 
 

   January 11, 2024   July 18, 2024 
   February 15, 2024   August 8, 2024 
   March 14, 2024   September 12, 2024 
   April 18, 2024   October 17, 2024  
   May 16, 2024   November 21, 2024 
   June 11, 2024 Retreat Date December 12, 2024 
   June 20, 2024 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Endorsed by: 
 
______________________________    Date: __________________ 
Superintendent/President 
 
 
Disposition: ___________________    Date: __________________ 
Board of Trustees 


